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From: Hannah Curtis <hcurtis@lincstrust.co.uk>
Sent: 09 May 2024 16:14
To: Niland, Mark
Cc: _planningadvice
Subject: RE: H19-0329-24

Hi Mark, 

I just wanted to confirm that LWT have no comments to make regarding this application. As a Trust, we are 
concerned about the cumulative impact of all the solar developments in Lincolnshire – especially on ground nesting 
birds. Should the applicant want to discuss this in any way, please do pass on my contact details.  

Kind regards, 

Hannah Curtis (she/her) 
Conservation Officer 
Green Investment in Greater Lincolnshire (GIGL) 
Lincolnshire Wildlife Trust 

M: 07768 827764 

Email: hcurtis@lincstrust.co.uk 

Stay in touch with the Lincolnshire Wildlife Trust. 

Charity no. 218895. Registered in England no. 461863.   
Registered offices: Banovallum House, Manor House Street, Horncastle, Lincolnshire, LN9 5HF. 

Are you a member? Join today at www.lincstrust.org.uk 

Lincolnshire Wildlife Trust, safeguarding wildlife and wild places in Lincolnshire and promoting understanding and enjoyment of 
the natural world from the Humber to the Wash.  

 please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious please forward to 
Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email. 



2

 
 
 
 

From: Niland, Mark <Mark.Niland@sholland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 08 May 2024 15:17 
To: Hannah Curtis <hcurtis@lincstrust.co.uk> 
Cc: _planningadvice <planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: H19-0329-24 
 
Hi Hannah,  
 
Here you go,  if there any questions/issues feel free to come back.  
 
Kind Regards 
Mark 
 

From: Hannah Curtis <hcurtis@lincstrust.co.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 3:08 PM 
To: Niland, Mark <Mark.Niland@sholland.gov.uk> 
Cc: _planningadvice <planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk> 
Subject: H19-0329-24 
 

 

Afternoon Mark,  
 
I hope you are well. I am just looking at planning application H19-0329-24 for a solar farm, and can’t find any 
ecological surveys. A BNG metric has been uploaded, so I can only assume that surveys exist somewhere.. Could 
they be sent to me please? 
 
Thank you for your help, kind regards 
 
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
 
 
 
The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the person or organisation to which it is 
addressed. If you have received it by mistake, please disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised 
disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or confidentiality and the content may be legally 
privileged.  Any improper dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.  Emails 
sent from and received by employees of South Holland District Council may be monitored. They may also be 
disclosed to other people under legislation, particularly the Freedom of Information Act 2000, GDPR, the Data 
Protection Act 2018 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.  If you have contacted the Council for a 
service any personal data you share will be used to help you access its services, or to answer your enquiry in line 
with our Privacy Policy.  For full details of your rights please visit our website at www.sholland.gov.uk.  Unless this 
email relates to South Holland District Council business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and will not be 
authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council.  
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